

The Complete Guide Business Process mprovement

Volume 1

elipe Zambrano

Table of Contents

| Opening Thoughts | 1 |
|---|-------|
| Introduction | 2 |
| Chapter 1-Where to Start | 3 |
| Chapter 2–Are Improvements Sustainable? | 4-5 |
| Chapter 3–Embrace Change in Your Business | 6-7 |
| Chapter 4–Focusing on What you Can Change | 8-9 |
| Chapter 5–Get Out of Your Castle | 10 |
| Chapter 6–Having a Long-Term Focus | 11-12 |
| Chapter 7–Leveraging Budgets | 13-14 |
| Chapter 8–Establishing the Right KPIs | 15-17 |
| Chapter 9–Hearing Bad News | 18-19 |
| Chapter 10–Make Processes Repeatable | 20-21 |
| Chapter 11–Measuring and Getting Feedback | 22-23 |
| Chapter 12–The Cost of Defects | 24-25 |
| Innovative New Technologies | |
| Robotic Process Automation | 26-27 |
| Optical Character Recognition | 27 |
| Data mining/ Scraping | 28 |
| ChatGPT(AI) | 29 |

| | 29 |
|-------------------------|----|
| onclusion | 30 |
| About Garrick Solutions | 31 |

Opening Thoughts

Garrick Solutions is a Management Consulting and Business Process Improvement Group, which focuses on helping business owners, entrepreneurs, dreamers, managers, and leaders grow and contribute more to their current professional roles.

We have over 14 years of experience helping individuals and companies in multiple industries, from wealth management groups such as Morgan Stanley, Fortune 500 companies such as American Airlines, consulting companies such as PWC, and several startups in the marketing, aviation, and automation industries.

In addition to this learning, technology and evolving is in our DNA. We have read over 400 hours of self-development, technology, leadership, communication, emotional intelligence, and other executive leadership content to help us add value to our clients. As Jeff Bezos said, "Don't think about what's in front of you, thing about what's around the corner."

With that said we're glad you're taking this first step to growth, change, leadership, and a fresh new way to look at your business, your life, and your role.

Sincerely,

Felipe Zambrano

CEO Garrick Solutions <u>felipe@garricksolutions.com</u>

Introduction

Welcome to Garrick Solutions' Business Process Improvement eBook, a guide to improving your business and achieving success. In today's fast-paced world, businesses must constantly adapt and improve to stay ahead of the competition. This eBook is designed to help you do just that.

Whether you're a small business owner, an entrepreneur, or a manager in a large organization, the tips and strategies in this eBook will help you identify areas for improvement and implement changes that will drive growth and increase profitability.

In this eBook, you will learn:

- ✓ How to analyze your business processes and identify areas for improvement?
- ✓ Strategies for increasing efficiency and productivity.
- ✓ Ways to develop a culture of innovation and creativity.
- ✓ Techniques for effective communication and collaboration
- ✓ Tips for building a strong team and managing employees effectively.
- ✓ And much more!

Throughout this eBook, we will provide real-world examples and case studies of businesses that have successfully implemented these strategies and achieved remarkable results.

We believe that with the right mindset, tools, and guidance, any business can achieve success. We hope that this eBook will inspire you to act and make the changes necessary to improve your business and achieve your goals.

Let's get started!

Chapter 1 Where to Start



I understand that improving efficiency and processes can be a challenging and tedious subject to tackle. It can be difficult to know where to start and what to address first. I recently came across this insight after discussing the topic with a colleague. She asked me "What doesn't let you sleep at night?" And it just resonated with me because it makes complete sense. That led me to think what in your organization that can be done better. What is a very time-consuming, tedious process that is so difficult to overcome and just takes a lot of human resources to put together?

That's an excellent approach to conveying the message. When considering your organization, irrespective of your position, what is that one task that causes you discomfort? Whether you work in finance and it's the month-end close and accruals, or you must follow up with vendors or customers in a particular manner or create a specific report.

What is the one thing that could improve your daily life or work experience? Focus on that and begin taking steps towards making it a reality. Remember, progress is made one day at a time. Take the opportunity to identify areas of improvement and start making small changes. It may take time but taking that first step toward change is what will ultimately drive success. Don't be afraid to tap into your creativity and explore new ideas. Rome wasn't built in a day, but with consistent effort and dedication, you can achieve your goals.

Chapter 2

Are Improvements Sustainable?



Regardless of whether your company produces goods or provides services, it is crucial to consider if your current states are sustainable.

For instance, when launching a new product or service, or modifying an existing one, it's crucial to consider whether the current level of output can be maintained sustainably. Therefore, when analyzing operational data to determine a company's success, sustainability should always be a key factor to bear in mind.

Some of our clients, have recently launched new products or services, but unfortunately this can often result in other team members struggling or working overtime to ensure that they deliver good service. While this can be managed in the short term, we must consider the long-term impacts on our organization. It is important to evaluate the true cost of adding these additional services, including sustainability and the effects on the daily operations. While these new products may generate additional revenue, we must also consider any additional costs.

Can new products cannibalize sales from other products? Should we replace existing offerings because of this new product launch? What can we do to make sure operations can meet the demand for the new offering?

Another thing to consider is if your workforce can manage this additional product. Do you have enough managers and workforce to meet the demand? Do you have to bring in additional resources?

Think creatively and openly. You might even need to reorganize your machinery, equipment, and packing to become more efficient and cope with the growth.

Lately, we've taken a keen interest in the work of Joseph Juran, who advocated 4 www.garricksolutions.com



for the optimization of Japan Post in the aftermath of World War II. This approach ultimately led to the development of Toyota's Lean methodology, Six Sigma, and the pursuit of continuous improvement and efficiency. As businesses strive to progress, it's crucial to keep evolving and enhancing their practices.

Right after you launch a product, evaluate what worked and what didn't. Write everything down, create workflows, and make sure issues are addressed. Remember constant evolution.

When implementing new processes or changes, it is crucial to consider their impact on the organization and their sustainability over time. It is also essential to think about the long-term impact on external customers. For instance, can removing certain features of a new product negatively impact your customers? For example, will they have to find a new alternative to your product to be able to finish their product for their end customer?

The process of constant change requires consideration of one's own position and offset. Organizations often must make sacrifices to achieve this. Senior leadership or management must be aware of frontline activities, such as employee workload, overtime, morale, and turnover rates.

Suddenly, after four or five months, the organization may face a situation where they cannot continue due to layoffs or employees leaving for other companies, resulting in a loss of talent. To mitigate this issue, it is crucial to ensure that employees remain motivated and enthusiastic about providing new goods and services. This will help to sustain the organization's ability to deliver its offerings despite any changes or challenges.

As you implement changes, it's crucial to consider the offset of the quality of service you provide to your customers. Although you may offer a greater number of products, it's important to ensure that the quality of your offerings remains consistent. This means considering any potential faults or issues that may arise with your products or services. If you work in the service industry, it's also important to monitor whether your projects are experiencing delays, missed deadlines, or failed milestones. While change can be exciting, it's essential to keep these factors in mind to maintain a high level of quality for your customers.

Chapter 3 Embrace Change in Your Business



Fortunately, technology enables companies to adapt and pivot faster than ever before. Even if you believe certain changes are unnecessary, your competitors are likely embracing these advancements to propel themselves forward. As a business leader, it's crucial to stay aware of emerging trends in your industry and seize opportunities to embrace change and move forward.

Companies that fail to embrace change often end up being left behind and forgotten. To ensure the longevity of your business, it's crucial to prioritize customer support and strive for greater efficiency and agility. Utilizing technology can help facilitate these changes and position your company for strength in the next five to ten years. Therefore, it's essential to implement transformative changes to remain competitive and relevant in the long term.

To enhance your competitiveness and better serve your customers, it's crucial to embrace change across all areas of your business. While it may require a longterm perspective, investing in change can ultimately lead to improved costeffectiveness and a positive impact on your bottom line. As we begin the new year, keep this in mind and prioritize adaptability and transformation in your business strategy.

Also think about parallel industries and what new technologies they are implementing. For example, if you produce perishable products let's say for animal consumption, what are new technologies being embraced by vegetable growers, or cattle farmers, or fish farms?

An interesting story we found was that in 1989, there was the Exxon Valdes disaster, where the Exxon Valdez oil spill spilled 11 million gallons of crude oil into



Alaska's Prince William Sound on March 24th, 1989. The oil slick covered 1,300 miles of coastline, and killed hundreds and thousands of seabirds, seals, and other wildlife.

This is an excerpt from his story:

John Davis who worked as a consultant for petrochemical and general manufacturing facilities, gained some experience in construction pouring concrete, used some of that knowledge to help inspire and solve a problem that would enable crude oil (from oil spills) to be removed from arctic waters.

Concrete vibrators are used to allow the concrete mixture to easily flow into smaller cracks and crevices when forming concrete and can also be used to restore liquid flow to concrete that has begun to set-up prematurely. The first time I saw this in action, I was completely amazed. The concrete vibrator was like a magic wand; when merely touched to a tall mound of setting concrete, it restored flow so quickly that it splashed back down to ground level. I realized that with some minor modifications, pneumatic concrete vibrators could resolve the issue by restoring liquid flow to the icy oil slush mixture.

When I was writing up my solution, I thought that perhaps this solution was too obvious. Slushy frozen oil-sea water mixtures in sub-arctic waters behave very similar to fresh poured (uncured) cement, for which a concrete vibrator is used to allow it to flow more freely. My solution was to use modified pneumatic concrete vibrators to keep the oil-water slush moving with more fluidity. Certainly, others would have tried this already! However, it turned out that this unique tool of the concrete industry, as applied to an oil industry problem, had not yet been explored. It is a perfect illustration of how seeking input outside of the usual channels to solve a problem can lead to new insights and discoveries that may otherwise have been missed.

This is just one example of how you can find parallels into what others are doing. Ask your friends, mentors, piers, look around, and you'll find gold nuggets everywhere.

Chapter 4 Focusing on What You Can Change



It may seem like a straightforward concept but discussing it at length is essential. The idea is to concentrate on the aspects you have control over. Therefore, it is crucial to center yourself and acknowledge this fact in any organization.

To achieve success, it's crucial to focus on the areas that you or your company can control, rather than getting sidetracked by what others are doing. This means keeping abreast of the market, industry trends, and competitors' reactions. Equally important is establishing a strong, transparent, and constructive relationship with your customers, where you understand each other's pain points, to become more of a partner than simply a service provider.

Ask yourself this question, "Do you truly comprehend what you have control over? "Often, it's possible that organizations can enact significant changes, but only if they work with their vendors and customers to implement these.

As a result, it's essential to ground oneself and determine what actions can be taken within our sphere of influence to make a positive impact and drive progress. It can be challenging, but it's worth considering.

As senior leaders or managers with ambition, we aspire to drive change, achieve growth, and adopt new technologies at a rapid pace. While we set challenging yet attainable goals, we also recognize the importance of measuring progress.

It's equally essential to consider the feasibility and practicality of our objectives.



You need to identify what aspects are within your control and determine how to influence them in a methodical and well-planned manner to achieve progress toward your desired goals. To reach your "North Star" and drive change, you must consider what practical steps you can take. This is a crucial factor to keep in mind, as it will help you to determine what you can truly influence or control to steer your company toward success.

As Earl Nightingale once said, if you're a boat without a course you'll never arrive at your port of destination.

Chapter 5 Get Out of Your Castle



As we focus on transforming your business in 2023, we'll be discussing a section from Andrew Grove's book, "Only the Paranoid Survive." What I would like to emphasize here is an essential point that senior leaders must consider. Andrew Grove calls it "getting out of your castle."

Essentially, when a company is in a position of strength - with strong revenue and loyal customers-it is in a perfect opportunity to explore new ideas and adapt to change. The reason is, you have the luxury of time to experiment and recover from any unsuccessful attempts. As life can be unpredictable, it's crucial to seize these moments of strength to prepare for the future.

Murphy's Law often dictates that we make tough decisions in dire situations or because of dire consequences. Therefore, it's wise to take advantage of your company's strong moments to evaluate other ways to adapt and change. This will help you become more aware of potential situations and better equipped to react. It's essential to capitalize on the financial stability of the company while you can.

Just because your company is in a strong situation doesn't guarantee it will continue that course. It's important to identify the key factors that differentiate your product or service from competitors and think of ways to develop them further. This doesn't mean you should discard everything that's currently working, but rather be aware of what can be improved or invested in and be open to brainstorming and experimentation.

Chapter 6 Having a Long-Term Focus



At times, we comprehend that various scenarios exist and that certain things are presently transpiring as a result. External factors, such as economic and political conditions, among others, are impacting us on a global scale. Nonetheless, it is crucial to consider the company's long-term goals, spanning from 5 to 10 to 15 years from now, to determine its strategy, aspirations, and accomplishments. This long-term vision serves as a guiding principle to steer the process and actions required to achieve these objectives. Undoubtedly, this is of utmost significance.

Adopting such a mindset ensures that your decisions are not swayed by temporary market trends or competitor's actions. Instead, it enables you to leverage current input store assess your long-term strategy. For instance, you can consider if you want to prioritize digital goods over manufactured products, or vice versa.

Cultivate a long-term perspective when considering changing your pricing strategy, such as moving from one-time purchases to recurring revenue. If you are a service provider, you might consider offering retainers. Additionally, you could update your product line, by incorporating more configurable products that allow customers to customize and tailor their purchases to their specific needs. This requires changing and maintaining a long-term mindset.

As a leader it's important for you to always keep this in mind, as your peers and direct reports will need steering and aligning to that vision. Also keep in mind that if you frequently switch strategies and adapt to different circumstances, it becomes



challenging to earn buy-in and commitment from employees at every level of the company. For instance, if you prioritize efficiency one day and then shift to developing software the next. It's essential to have a North Star guiding your direction.

It's not necessary to be extremely precise, but it's important to have a general idea of how we want to transform your products, your culture, and your company branding and image. This could involve offering more products in a specific area, moving away from certain products, or changing our overall strategy to better align with our long-term goals.

By considering these factors, we can reassure the organization that senior leaders are taking steps toward progress and ensure a sense of belonging and culture alignment. They should concentrate on a specific initiative while remaining knowledgeable about the current state of the market and industry. It's crucial to have a clear direction for yourself and the organization, rather than constantly shifting focus.

This steadiness is key to achieving long-term goals. Industry leaders like Tony Robbins emphasizes the importance of this approach, and many highly motivated individuals in the field share this mindset.

Jim Brolin and others have stressed the importance of having a clear goal and a guiding North star to follow. As Florence Nightingale famously said, without a destination or a calling, you're like a ship without direction. Without a goal in mind, it's difficult to make progress toward your desired destination.

Chapter 7 Leveraging Budgets



Budgets can be a very time-consuming task towards the end of the year. Managing day-to-day operations along with creating budgets can be a tedious task for all departments. However, regardless of the company size or industry, it's crucial to understand how to compare your budget and expenses. As we previously discussed key performance indicators, it's also essential to assess costs. Therefore, budgets play a vital role.

To avoid financial instability, it's important to develop the habit of creating departmental budgets. There are various approaches to achieving this. For instance, you could use the zero-based budgeting method, which involves building a budget from scratch. By doing so, you'll gain a better understanding of the budgeting process, regardless of whether you're a lower-level manager, middle manager, or senior leader.

Whether you're running a medium-sized or large-sized company, it's crucial to comprehend the factors that contribute to success. This includes understanding where your money is being spent, which will help you identify potential opportunities and areas for improvement. Establishing a budget is one of the fundamental steps to achieving this goal. Work closely with your finance and bookkeeping departments to develop models that allow you to track your company's performance.

To assess your expenses, compare your performance this month to that of the previous month. Then, based on the results, determine if you can reduce your expenses in specific areas where you could be doing better. For instance, if it's



Currently December, you might decide to set targets for your leadership to reduce expenses by 5%, 10%, or even more. This way, you can work towards achieving your financial goals and improving your overall financial performance.

Establishing efficient budgeting practices can have a positive impact on your organization. The potential savings can be reinvested in other areas of the business, such as research and development, new projects, strategies, and opportunities. Therefore, it's crucial to find ways to optimize the use of your funds and allocate them effectively to prepare for future growth. If you haven't created a budget before, now is the time to start.

As previously mentioned, consider redirecting the funds and prioritizing visibility to determine the most effective approach. It's not always necessary to resort to cutting costs. Instead, focus on leveraging innovative technologies and implementing tools like automated processes and better business practices to drive efficiencies and facilitate future improvements for the company.

Remember, there are alternative strategies beyond cost-cutting measures.

Reducing expenses is crucial, but there could be non-financial, yet strategic benefits associated with investments. For instance, it could enhance interdepartmental communication or streamline processes, resulting in time savings. These are alternative perspectives worth considering. As a business leader, it's vital to have visibility, which can be achieved through methods such as a kick-thetires approach or a budget allocation, both of which are valuable tools.

There are crucial aspects that can help you manage your business more effectively and drive growth, whether you aim for 5X or 2X or even a single-X increase. If you have any questions, don't hesitate to contact us, as we're eager to assist you in elevating your company to new heights.

Chapter 8

Establishing the Right KPIs



It is crucial to define indicators or benchmarks that can be used to determine the optimal level of production or output in each department, including the number of calls made. This will provide a clearer picture of the average performance of the departments and allow for comparison to identify areas where improvements can be made. To illustrate this point, let's consider two examples: sales and development.

As an example, in companies that focus on customer engagement, it is important to establish benchmarks for salesperson performance. This could involve measuring the number of cold calls made per day, the number of emails sent per day, or the number of appointments set per week with key customers or for business development. These are effective ways to monitor performance and keep track of progress.

To evaluate the performance of salespeople, it is useful to determine the anticipated number of calls, meetings, and emails needed to generate business. By comparing the actual numbers with this estimate, you can identify those who are performing well, those who are exceeding expectations, and those who are falling short. For instance, in manufacturing or production, it is possible to measure the duration of a specific task by timing how long it takes to complete the process on average.



To determine your productivity level, you should also consider the day and time of the week and identify your peak productivity period. You should also try to comprehend the factors that contribute to optimal productivity, such as travel, workload, and staffing levels. To accomplish this, aim to generate reports or indicators from various divisions within your organization to gain a better understanding.

Some indicators can be units packed per hour, broken down pallets per hour, calls made per hour, cold calls made, number of customer calls received and addressed, overtime hours per month, average number of employee call outs.

The goal is to gain insight into ongoing interactions between departments and identify areas for improvement. For example, in logistics, common challenges include container shipments and cargo preparation for transport. To optimize these processes, it is necessary to determine the ideal ship size and consider split testing, in which different variables are changed to determine the best approach. This could involve testing different team sizes, such as teams of two, three, four, or five, to determine which size is most efficient and achievable. By exploring various approaches and testing different variables, businesses can identify ways to improve their operations and increase efficiency.

Perhaps bringing on board an additional full-time or part-time resource can enhance your efficiency and productivity, thereby reducing the peak workload when everything needs to be done at once. Also, during particularly busy periods, such as shipping out products or preparing for the next phase of processing, having extra personnel can be extremely beneficial. These are just a few examples of how indicators throughout your organization can assist you.

The best place to start is to identify specific areas for improvement, and not just that, but also to act. Start tracking all relevant indicators over time to monitor your progress, observe whether there's an improvement or decline, and determine the reasons behind it. Initially, focus on short-term comparisons, such as comparing performance across different days of the week or with colleagues working on the same shifts, and then gradually expand to monthly evaluations.

Eventually, you can break down your performance assessment into quarters and begin by comparing pairs of time periods. You can analyze your performance for



this week compared to the previous week, this month compared to last month, and this month versus the average of the past three months or the last two quarters, the last six months, and eventually, last year. This method helps you keep track of your progress and hold different departments accountable.

Through this comparison, you can evaluate performance within the same department overtime, ensuring an apples-to-apples comparison. It's crucial to establish dashboards and reports to gain visibility into different teams, identify areas for improvement, and foster a culture of continuous enhancement.

As a senior leader within the organization, it's crucial for you to maintain visibility through reports. This will allow you to stay attuned to the pulse of each department and identify areas where improvements can be made.

Chapter 9

Hearing Bad News



Whether you're a senior leader, manager, or business owner, it's crucial to be receptive to negative feedback and address any issues that arise.

It's vital to identify areas where your organization may be falling short and to encourage open communication where people feel comfortable expressing their concerns. Creating a culture where people simply agree with everything can be detrimental to the success of the organization. Leaders should seek to understand the pain points within the organization and different areas, so they can make necessary improvements. As a leader, it's important to remain objective and mindful of these factors.

Life is not always ideal, and one must address problems as they arise. As a manager, it is essential to be self-aware and reflective to recognize these issues. This is particularly critical in competitive industries, where identifying weaknesses is crucial. In a book I read, they discussed the concept of a premortem, which involves anticipating and addressing potential problems before they occur.

To avoid failure, it is vital to identify the factors that contributed to the organization's downfall. This includes recognizing weak points and areas where competitors have an advantage over you or where you may be at a disadvantage. Therefore, it is crucial to stay informed about what is happening within the organization and to filter out any relevant information.

To increase awareness, it is crucial to understand the circumstances surrounding the organization. Not every company enjoys a dominant position in the market.



Therefore, it is essential to establish a culture of open communication where negative feedback can be addressed and used to make better business decisions. As a leader this enables you to pivot quickly and make necessary adjustments to navigate difficult scenarios.

One story from Nelson Mandela, was how when he was a young boy, his dad was the leader of a tribe in South Africa, and he was accustomed to having all the elders and leaders speak first, assembled in a circle, and then he would be the last to speak. This taught Nelson Mandela the importance of active listening, and to involve members of his organization to speak freely, in order to create growth.

Chapter 10 Make Processes Repeatable



We will be discussing the inefficiencies within the processes that are implemented in your organization, with a specific focus on the importance of having repeatable processes. This means that it is crucial to avoid establishing processes that are not sustainable or were merely accomplished as a result of a miracle process which cannot be repeated in a consistent, high quality way.

The aim is to simplify and streamline processes in a way that allows individuals at every level of the organization to successfully complete tasks and meet the expectations of senior leaders or managers. When advising clients, we emphasize the importance of obtaining buy-in from all stakeholders, including those who perform the work and the managers overseeing them. This ensures that everyone is on board and committed to the changes being implemented.

Once new processes are established, we review reports and metrics to determine if they have been consistently replicated, and if there were any shortcomings. This evaluation is crucial in determining whether the idea is feasible. While a concept may seem brilliant, it's vital to assess whether it's too idealistic. To make it replicable, it's essential to breakdown the objective into smaller, manageable components.

When implementing changes in an organization, several factors come into play. One must consider investing in new machinery, software, employee training, and assessing the skill sets of employees. Investing in these areas is crucial in achieving a successful organization. Therefore, it is essential to keep this valuable mindset in mind while making changes.



Constantly striving for improvement and regularly reevaluating your current actions. Take a moment to reflect: is this process repeatable and sustainable in the long term? Additionally, consider how you can streamline this approach within your organization to facilitate its implementation.



Chapter11

Measuring and Getting Feedback



In any organization, and not just in the context of new processes, it is crucial to prioritize a few key aspects. Firstly, it is important to identify who the process owner is, in order to eliminate any ambiguity and ensure a clear understanding of who is responsible for managing that process as it transitions to the customer, whether internal or external. This knowledge is essential to ensure a smooth process flow and effective communication channels.

As the process is being carried out, whether it is a large-scale operation or a small component of a larger process, it is vital to establish feedback mechanism. This enables the employees involved in completing the task to provide valuable input, which is particularly useful for managers overseeing teams comprising of several members. If you are managing a team, seeking feedback from your team members can prove to be incredibly beneficial.

Questions like, can this process be improved for better efficiency? What are the pain points and challenges we need to overcome? Understanding these gaps is crucial, particularly in larger organizations with multiple layers, where issues might go unnoticed, hindering the efficiency of the process. It's possible that people are choosing to stay quiet and not voice their concerns to avoid obstacles.

You may already be aware that each month they could encounter the same issues. Therefore, it is crucial for leaders to consistently seek feedback and comprehend the procedures and potential areas for improvement from the frontline employees on the ground. This emphasizes the significance of the concept of continuous improvement, as advocated by Joseph Jared in the Six Sigma methodology.

As far as my understanding goes, it is crucial to receive feedback from the staff for

continuous evaluation of processes in order to enhance and strengthen them.



Joseph Juran's philosophy, even though he has passed away, continues to provide valuable insights, highlighting the significance of sharing knowledge and promoting growth. One of my favorite phrases, which aligns with this idea, is "shared growth."

Although knowledge may be dated, it is important to revisit and comprehend it. We should aim to utilize the wealth of knowledge possessed by those with diverse expertise and apply it to our own industry, regardless of our location in the world. This is one of the advantages of knowledge: its transferability. By taking the time to understand it, we can effectively implement it in our own realm, drawing on valuable insights and information from a variety of sources.

Regardless of the industry you belong to, it is crucial to seek feedback from your stakeholders to improve continuously. This is especially important in the realm of implementing technological solutions, where receiving feedback from end users is essential. For instance, if you aim to drive change, it is vital to gather feedback from frontline workers or team members following any implementation or process improvement.

Once the suggested change has been implemented, it is essential to identify any obstacles or areas for improvement. The success of the process is crucial at all levels of the organization, as it can lead to reducing waste, improving efficiency, and increasing productivity. Whether you are producing a product or providing services, the goal is to maximize output. Therefore, it is critical to complete the feedback loop and use it to iterate continuously and enhance the process.



Chapter 12 The Cost of Defects



Whenever you create a product or service, it's crucial to consider the quality and its significance to your customers. This is especially important because your customers may modify or enhance your product or service to provide it to their own customers.

Understanding defects is crucial. When reviewing the strategies of our clients, we always consider the quality of their products. This is because the quality of the product ultimately determines the feedback received from customers, and establishing a strong reputation for high quality is vital.

You must possess knowledge of every aspect of your production process and the products or services you offer. It is crucial to set high expectations for your products, which can translate into increased value and pricing, and ultimately, more trust in your brand compared to your competitors.

When organizations fail to meet these standards, it can have devastating consequences. Customers may return with negative feedback, and service level agreements may not be met, resulting in a need for revalidation and extra resources to reproduce and remanufacture products. It's essential to prioritize the quality and expectations you have for your customers to avoid potential repercussions that could harm your brand's reputation and trustworthiness. Consistent negative feedback may create a sense of mistrust between your customers and your company, so it's critical to maintain high standards and prioritize customer satisfaction.



In any company, product quality is of utmost importance. While cost savings in manufacturing may seem appealing, it's essential to consider the long-term cost of having to reproduce products for different customers over time. These costs can add up significantly, and it's crucial to quantify them to make informed decisions.



Innovative New Technologies

Robotic Process Automation (RPA)

Is an emerging technology that allows businesses to automate their repetitive and low value-added tasks using software robots. Automations can perform a wide variety of tasks, including data entry, invoice processing, customer service, and more. Automations are typically programmed to follow a set of predefined rules, allowing them to complete tasks quickly and accurately.

RPA is rapidly gaining popularity among businesses, with the global RPA market expected to reach \$12 billion by 2023. This growth is being driven by several factors, including the need for businesses to reduce costs and increase productivity, and the growing demand for automation in industries such as finance, healthcare, and manufacturing.

Implementing RPA technology can lead to significant cost savings for businesses. A recent study found that companies using RPA technology were able to reduce their operational costs by up to 50%. Additionally, RPA can help businesses improve their productivity, as automations can work 24/7 and complete tasks much faster than humans.

RPA technology is also highly scalable, making it an ideal solution for businesses of all sizes. Smaller businesses can use RPA to automate their administrative tasks, while larger enterprises can implement RPA across multiple departments to achieve greater efficiencies.

Another benefit of RPA is that it can help businesses comply with regulations and reduce errors in compliance-related tasks. RPA robots can be programmed to follow strict compliance protocols, reducing the risk of human error, and ensuring that businesses stay in compliance with relevant regulations.

Finally, RPA technology is highly adaptable and can be integrated with other technologies such as AI, machine learning, and natural language processing to create even more powerful automation solutions. With its many benefits, RPA is



Set to play an increasingly important role in the future of work, helping businesses to become more efficient, productive, and competitive.

Optical Character Recognition

Optical Character Recognition (OCR) is a technology that allows computers to read and interpret printed or handwritten text. It involves analyzing scanned images of text and converting them into machine-readable digital text that can be edited, searched, and analyzed.

OCR has been around since the 1950s, but recent advances in machine learning and artificial intelligence have greatly improved its accuracy and speed. OCR works by using pattern recognition algorithms to identify individual characters in an image. The software then compares these characters to a database of known fonts to determine the most likely interpretation of the text. OCR technology can recognize text in multiple languages and scripts, including Latin, Cyrillic, and Chinese.

But how can Optical Character Recognition be of benefit to business owners?

OCR technology is an important tool for businesses and organizations looking to streamline their document management processes and increase efficiency. It can help reduce manual data entry errors and save time and money by automating repetitive tasks. Additionally, OCR can be used to digitize historical documents and preserve them for future generations. OCR can be combined with data mining, which we'll cover next.



Data Mining/ Scraping

Data mining is the process of discovering useful patterns and insights from large datasets. Internet Company Services (ICS) presents to you in simple language, the concept of web scraping. This is a technique used to extract information from various websites, using source code. A computer program extracts all this information and translates it into a database.

There are several steps involved in data mining, including data cleaning, data integration, data selection, data transformation, data mining, pattern evaluation, and knowledge representation. These steps are typically carried out using specialized software tools that allow analysts to visualize and manipulate data in various ways.

Data mining is an important tool for businesses and organizations that need to make data-driven decisions. By analyzing large datasets, companies can gain insights into customer behavior, market trends, and other factors that can impact their business. This information can then be used to develop targeted marketing campaigns, optimize operations, and improve overall performance.

Some examples are using OCR to extract information from Purchase Orders, Invoices, and other documents received in your day-to-day operations. Through this technology you can store this information and keep records, as well as validate the information of Purchase Orders with the corresponding email request from the customer or validate Invoices from your vendors.

You can also track all incoming Bills of Lading for products shipped and received.

You can also leverage data mining, for example from searching industry websites to extract information from competitors. We see this being done frequently in websites such as Amazon or eBay, to track competitors, key words used, and pricing.

ChatGPT(AI)

ChatGPT is an acronym from the words Chat Generative Pre-Trained Transformer. This is a chatbot launched the late last year 2022. It is owned by OpenAI and built on GPT-3 family.

ChatGPT is designed to work by using a pre-trained transformer to generate text. The model learns through a common crawl dataset which is programmed across a large dataset of text. It learns through the patterns and response of human response text.

ChatGPT works on two mechanisms – An encoder and a decoder.

The encoder help translates the text input into a fixed-length vector representation and the decoder uses the fixed-length vector representation to generate output text. In other words, the model takes an input sentence, processes it using its internal knowledge, and then generates a response that is relevant to the input.

It is a language model that can generate realistic, human-like text making it interact conversationally. In this way, ChatGPT can respond to questions, admits mistake, and even help in solving complex problems like math problems.

Some of its uses include brainstorming ideas, rewriting, and simplifying text, generating code structure, solving math equations, and debugging and fixing code.

As a business, ChatGPT can be leveraged to create either supporting or contradicting comments or arguments which will help you have a broader view on issues, topics, and products, with the benefit of helping you make more informed decisions. Please keep in mind to always take this knowledge as a reference point, and continue to think and challenge its responses, rather than to blindly accept these as factual statements.

ChatGPT to us reminds us of Abraham Lincoln, and how he had cabinet members of opposing parties be his aides and advisors, this helped him make better decisions, and not stay with a narrow mind or point of view.



Conclusion

In conclusion, implementing the business improvement strategies outlined in this eBook can help you enhance the performance and efficiency of your organization. By focusing on areas such as process optimization, employee engagement, customer satisfaction, and innovation, you can drive growth and achieve growth and change in your organization.

It is important to remember that business improvement is an ongoing process, and it requires continuous evaluation and refinement. You should regularly assess your progress, identify areas that need improvement, and adjust your strategies accordingly.

By committing to business improvement and fostering a culture of continuous improvement within your organization, you can position yourself for long-term success and competitive advantage.

We hope that this eBook has provided you with valuable insights and practical tips that you can apply to your own business.

As Dorothea Brande said "Live as if it were impossible to fail" with this mindset, with any change, you can accomplish anything.



About Garrick Solutions

Garrick Solutions is a Management Consulting and Business Process Improvement Group, which focuses on helping business owners, entrepreneurs, dreamers, managers and leaders grow and contribute more to their current professional roles.

Are you looking for a reliable partner to help you optimize your business operations and achieve your goals? With our expertise in Robotic Process Automation, Outsourced Resources, Cybersecurity, Operational Improvements, and Aviation Services, we can help you streamline your operations, reduce costs, and improve your overall efficiency.

Garrick Solutions has a team of experienced professionals who work closely with clients to identify areas for improvement and develop customized solutions that meet their specific needs. Whether you need help automating your repetitive tasks, protecting your data and systems from cyber threats, or optimizing your processes, Garrick Solutions has the expertise and resources to help you succeed.

Contact Garrick Solutions today to learn more about our services and how we can help you achieve your goals. Whether you are a small business or a large enterprise, Garrick Solutions can help you optimize your operations and achieve your full potential. Don't let inefficiencies hold you back - partner with Garrick Solutions and take your business to the next level.

For more information visit: www.garricksolutions.com

Or send an email to: Felipe@garricksolutions.com